Message

From: Whitty, Chris [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0B3EE62EOCAQ04E978730B14F9B416A1E-WHITTY, CHR]

Sent: 30/05/2020 21:43:58

To: Fowler, Aidan [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d29c846fc8fad678b419c6f0dc3836f3-JVanTam]

CC: Harries, Jenny [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cb41e14f2b234dbeb666d05ef2623bc1-JHarries]
Subject: RE: Early minute of NHS 111 Discussion

Agree. | see no logic to removing COVID specific. This epidemic is a long way from being over.

Chris

From: Fowler, Aidan <Aidan.Fowler@dhsc.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 May 2020 14:39

TO: i Name Redacted ! Name Redacted i Van Tam, Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>
Cc: Harries, Jenny <Jenny.Harries@dhsc.gov.uk>; Whitty, Chris <Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Early minute of NHS 111 Discussion

| agree, he should and | agree it is a potentially important signal, we can review the decision nearer flu season after all.
Aidan

From: | Name Redacted i | Name Redacted i
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:37:01 PM

To: Van Tam, Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>

Cc: Harries, Jenny <Jenny.Harries@dhsc.gov.uk>; Fowler, Aidan <Aidan.Fowler@dhsc.gov.uk>; Whitty, Chris
<Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Early minute of NHS 111 Discussion

Jonathan Benger should bring this to senior clinicians.

From: Van Tam, Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 May 2020 14:36

TO: i Name Redacted ! Name Redacted i

Cc: Harries, Jenny <Jenny.Harries@dhsc.gov.uk>; Fowler, Aidan <Aidan.Fowler@dhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Early minute of NHS 111 Discussion

To warn you and CMO NHS111 want to remove covid symptoms and go back to general ARI.
NERVTAG very uncomfortable; | agree. We lose an important early warning system for a resurgence.

| have asked for a note from 111.
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